fpe Mod.Conklin 3/11/76
Box 362
Canton, Ill. 61520

Dear Hike,

When what “es promised me was not in this morning's mai) and your letter of the
8th was I phoned hin, He mae ovt of town, so I left word for Gary to csll me, fle aid
about 8:30. it ie now after 9, so we spoke for close to a half hour, And I had to lie
for you becauss he said he thinks his callog was K.J.Conklin. (I donit call it "in-

accuracies.")

lie had not mentioned earlier the playing of a tepe of Ford Rowan and KISN§
Colby to him by phone. He was reminded of this and asked me if Ford had besn in tcuch.

After getting your letter 1 decided it would be pest to do some tracing.
Before® I forgot, he has promised to send me what I said I'd send you.

e 1s not sure of the date of the first anonymous call to him but is certain it
was quite soze tizme before something happened that reminded him of it. I'1l work beck-
ward so you can understand it better.

The column was done and in the Friday before it appeared, or Feburary 27.
The previous Tussday he got & call from one of his asources. When he saw that source he
was given a heavily-masked documents that mentioned one of the cyprtonyms he recalled
from the first call. £t is then that he went to wem work in earnest. This was after
the first and second calls to you. However, before the third call, when they hac the
colum ready, the asked the CIA if 4%t had any comment. 1t was undoubtedly at the very
end of their work on the column, maybe the day it went out.

The only other person he can think of who could have fed back is Gunn.

Before I explain some reasoning to you he apologized for not mailing me what he
had said he yould and Les had told him to. With “es out sich and then having to leave
town Pe hadn t gotten to it. What I know it will include is the Inspector General's
report and this masked or partly-masked document. Unleas it comes overnight I'11 not
be gble to mail it until I return from the trip. But I will.

He saw his source about something entirely different, by the way. This is just
goincidence, he is sure. IAm lesssure. I think there must be people who want this out,

As I believed, he out two and two together. But when I had to deny that you
were the man who phoned him he asked the obvious guestion, why had you given hiu a
name as that of one who knew much? My reply was that you must have felt that if he
were able to check that name it could mar lead to something. Should he check it at
the Agency? I rccommended that for the immediate he not. I explained this by ssying
you had told me you did not want others to be hurt and thet hurt is possible.lt is
true of others so he could see it., However, from what you tell mwe of the phone calls
it is also clear that you are non anenymcus where it counts.

In this connection I'd like you to think two things over: trusting them %o lmow
whet they already believe; and deciding for yourself whether you want them to make any
kind of check with their agency sources. On the latter I think you should assume that
their Agency sources, not matter how close the relationship, will regard their pri-
mary obligation as tc the Agency. However, not knowing their contacte, I can't say if
it includes those who want this kind of rotten stuff ended, tlose who have leaked. I
think it is not imposcible but I can't estinate the odds.

Until you tell me otherwise, I'll not identify you to them. But I think it would
be better not only so they'll trust but on the chance we can get them to make other checks.
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rlease think about theee two things: the Febmuary 6 and 11 cills to you were
p#ior to his doing anything on this story. The March 1 call was on the first working
day after their column was in, The latter mey be coincidence but it also followed their
talking to Gunn. (I've assumed Mr. G is Gunn, not Gottlieb, and I notice one of the
parts of the ad was not a date.) So, please try to figure out if there is any apparent
correlation between any one of your inguiries and the first call. There is another
obvious one with the last, their asking CIA for comment.

With these calls to you I more strongly msmm encourage your malting and depositing
as full a record as you can as socon as you can.

After I read your letter I called the Enquirer. by friend is still on vacation,
It ends this week. His editor knows where he is because he is going to work on a story
on his way back. They were to call him today. I, may heer from them tomorrow. If I do
I'11 xx let you imow before I leave. If he hasn t ealled me by the time I return I'll
call him, =

I'm & bit tired. This happens when the special support I wear is not onm exactly

right. *t also is not a good fit, ;t is being replaced.inyway, I may not be expressing
myself clearly. But I don t think any of this was ricked up by phone. The first two

call to you could not havé been and the third has too many other more likely explanations.

I don't think you have to be afraid of the phone but if you do, use a pay phone, It is
better to communicate than to be icmobilized, Besides, I doubt you know anything that
ienBt nown., All that can be picked up is understanding, not fact. Snd what others
would know,

If you have personal fears, the best proection is having no secrets, at least
by getting the knowledge to others.

If you are not aware of it, Les went to iﬁ rather than disclcse a source. The
FBL arrested him. He was tried. And acquitted. I think the case was thrown out. We have
this kind of owriding relatignship: he came to sec me when I was in the hospital. “e had
an FBI report but he couldn t underséénd it and I presume why it had been leaked to him.
I read it once, handed it back, amde a few suggzestions, he did what I sugrested, and
he established a previously unimwon FBE back channel for hiding from and lying to the
Warren Commission. ‘

fogistered mail is kept in a special part of the local post office, in a special
safe. If you should send me something when I'm not home it will be held in thats safe
until I got for it.

I think that in time this will all work out.

Beat regards,
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